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PETITIONERS' ANSWER 

Petitioners AutoNation, Inc. ("AutoNation"), and the Appleway 

automobile dealerships and other businesses indirectly owned by 

AutoNation, file this answer to the amicus curiae memoranda to alert the 

Court to additional copy-cat class action lawsuits beyond those noted in 

the amicus curiae memoranda. 

As explained in the memoranda, two of the amici before this Court 

already have been sued in actions premised on the theory adopted by 

Division 111. Charter Communication LLC ("Charter"), whose 

predecessors and affiliates provide cable television service in several 

states, filed an amicus memorandum advising the Court that a copy-cat 

putative class action has been filed against it in Chelan County. See James 

A. Brown v. Charter Communications, LLC, Chelan County Superior 

Court, Case No. 05-2-0121 8-2 (1 1/14/2005). In addition, Camp 

Automotive, Inc., a corporation that sells motor vehicles in Washington, 

and Lithia Motors, Inc., its parent company (collectively, "Lithia"), filed 

an amicus memorandum advising the Court that a copy-cat putative class 

action has been filed against them in Spokane County. See Marcia 

Johnson & Theron Johnson v. Camp Automotive, Inc. & Lithia Motors, 

Inc., Spokane County Superior Court, Case No. 05-2-05059-9 

(10/19/2005). Based on the need for this Court to resolve issues that may 

be dispositive in those cases, Charter and Lithia have urged review. 

The Charter and Lithia memoranda, however, omit at least four 

other copycat actions. Another putative class action has recently been 



filed in King County against a Washington automobile dealer, Town & 

Country Chrysler Jeep ("Town & Country").' See Stephen C. Johnson & 

Keith Hastreiter v. Town & Country Chrysler Jeep, Inc., King County 

Superior Court, No. 06-2-0685 1-3 (212312006) (attached as Exhibit 1). 

Further, the same lawyers who filed the action against Charter have filed 

putative class action lawsuits in Chelan County against Rural Cellular, 

Sprint Nextel Corporation, and Cingular Wireless. See Jeremy Kingsbury 

v. Rural Cellular, Chelan County Superior Court, No. 05-2-0 12 17-4 

(1 111 412005) (attached as Exhibit 2); Nancy Brown v. Sprint Nextel Corp., 

Chelan County Superior Court, No 06-2-0001 5-8 (11612006) (attached as 

Exhibit 3); Melissa Morse v. Cingular Wireless, Chelan County Superior 

Court, No 06-2-0002 1-2 (11912006) (attached as Exhibit 4).2 

Like the actions against Charter and Lithia, these copycat lawsuits 

seek monetary damages arising from a business's itemized disclosure of 

the B&O tax pass-through recognized by RCW 82.04.500. Each lawsuit 

alleges violations of RCW 82.04.500 via the Uniform Declaratory 

Judgments Act, RCW 7.24.010 et seq. And each lawsuit requests class 

AutoNation indirectly owns Town & Country. 
The plaintiff voluntarily dismissed Brown shortly after Sprint Nextel 

re~uoved it to federal court under the Class Action Fairness Act of 2005. 
Because the dismissal was without prejudice, it would not preclude a subsequent 
re-filing. See Notice of Voluntary Dismissal (31612006) (attached as Exhibit 5). 
Similarly, the plaintiff voluntarily dismissed Morse without prejudice after 
Cingular (a) filed a notice of removal alleging that federal law preempted any 
state regulation purporting to prohibit itemization of B&O tax on its monthly 
bills, and (b) moved to compel arbitration. See Notice of Removal (21912006) 
(attached as Exhibit 6); Notice of Voluntary Dismissal (31612006) (attached as 
Exhibit 7). 



certification under CR 23(b)(2), even though each suit seeks primarily a 

monetary recovery. Accordingly, all six of these lawsuits - and there may 

be others of which petitioners are unaware - raise the same policy and 

statutory issues as this case. Further, the allegations in these cases suggest 

that many Washington businesses have itemized the B&O pass-through in 

accordance with the plain language of RCW 82.04.500 and the 

Department of Revenue's reading of the statute. 

In light of the recurring issues raised by the decision below (as 

evidenced by these follow-on lawsuits), and for the reasons discussed in 

the Petition for Review, petitioners therefore request that the Court grant 

review under RAP 13.4(b). 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED on March 3 1,2006. 

Of counsel: Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 
Daniel F. Katz Attorneys for Petitioners 
Luba Shur 
Williams & Connolly LLP 

By !,/llii,! L-+-

Stephen h.Rummage 
WSBA # 11 168 
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S'I'EPHEN C.JOIlNS(IN and  KEITH 
HAS'TREITER, indi~.idualljr and on 
])(:halfof the class of dl1 persons 
similarl~,situated, 

Plaintiffs, 

TOWN 8r COm'I'KY 
INC., 

CHRYSLER JEEP, 

Defendant. 

15 1 1. Parties 

CLASSACTION 

NO. 
(96~2- 0 6  8 5 1 9 3 (1.4 

COMPLAIN'I' P'UK LJECLARAI'ORY, ! 
INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER EQUI'I'ARLE ; 
RELIEF 

I 
1 
I 

I 
I 

1. Plalnllff Keith Hastreiter is a resident of King C u u r ~ l y ,U'asi~i~~gLunand1 6 /  

1 7 1  has been at all relevant times. He purchased a vehicle from defendant at it facility 1 
18 1 

iIn King County, Washington, on or about April 9, 2004 and has purchased parts 
19 

and bcn~ice from defendant from that time until the present. He is well qualified to 
20 


represent the interests nf t h ~  below and has satisfied any and allr l a ~ sd ~ ~ c r i h e d
2 1 

I prerequisites for the bringing of this action. 
22 

2. Plaintiff Stephen C. Johnson is a resident of Snohomish County, 
23 

24 

I/ Washington, and has been at all relevant times. Me purchased a vehicle from 

~ 
defendant at its facility in King Counly, Washington, on or about April 1 7 .  2004  -i f I . !  ' 1 I : ' $ \ , \ \
COhIPLAINT FOR DECI,AKnrTOflY,INJUNC7'IVE 
AN11 07'1IEII EQI JT'I'ABL,E RELIEF - 1 i i l t ~ l1 . i l t l 1 1 1 1.\ri.-liil.. 50111.4:iilI 
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a n d  Iias p ~ ~ r c h a s e d  parts ant1 ser\.ic:c: I'ron~ cicf't:~ltlallt I'i.om that time until the 

~)rc:';(:nt, H(:is well qualified to rq,rc:sc:rd thc intc:siists 01' the (:lass ticscrit)od t)(:loiz. 

anci 11~1ssatisfied any and all prerequisil(:s lor the bringing of this action. 

:i. Dcfcndant Town & Cou~ltryC:hr\,slc!r TG:~!II, Inc. is a Washingtori 

i:orpor;llion. Its main office, dealership and se~.\.ice a n d  billing departments are 

loc:ated in King  County, \i2'ashirigton. 

4. All matters alleged in th i s  complaint occurled ill King County,  

Mias hington. 

11. Background Facts 

5. Plaintiff Keith Ilastreiter purchased d Jeep Grand Cherokee from 

defendant on or about April 9, 2004. Plaintiff Keith Hastreiter and defendant 

agreed upon a price for the vehicle. Plaintiff was then provided with paperwork for 

the sale which added various items of "tax and license" charges, including "B&O 

Tax Overhead" to the agreed upon price. Plail~LiCCpaid the additional tax and 

I 
I 

! 
j 

' 

license fees, including the "B&OTax Overhead" in addition to the agreed upon 1 

price. 

6.  Plaintiff Stephen C. Johnson purchased a Chrysler Town 8. Country 

v a n  f rom defendant  o n  or about April 17. 2004. Plaintiff Stephen C. Tohnson and 

defendant agreed upon a price for the vehicle. Plaintiff was then provided with 

papo~.wo~kTor Lhe sale which added 1-arious ilerns of "tax and license" charges, 

including "H8.0 Tax Overhead" to the agreed upon price. Plaintiff paid the 

(:C)bII'LAInr'l' FOR DECLARATORY. INJIJNC'TIVE 
AN11 0'1'1IICK EQIJI?'AUIAE KEIAI131: - 2 

I 
1 I : l I ( l : l  I 

I O O I  Fc11:1111: \ ~ < : i ~ i . c  ,\11111 i i o ~ i  
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I atiditional tax  and  lic:c~lit, lt!(:s, i11t:luciing (lie " R & O  Tax O\.erhoad" i l l  ; i t i t i i t i o l l  to 

7 .  I'laintiffs had their ~ ~ e h i c l c s  tlc:londant. 

1 


Iia\,c subst:cl~~entlj~ serviced I)!. 


l'he c:harges lor that scr\ ~ct:, inc.li~ding pa1.b d l ~ dlabor, havc includ(:ti J l i n t :  item 


charge For "R&O Tax Overhead." 

6 

111. Violations of Law 

8.  The charge: for "B&O Tax Overhead" was and is unlawful i~rld111 

violation of KCW 82.04.5011. 

9. The charge of "H&O Tax Overhead" constitutes an unfair and 

deceptive act and practice in violation of the Washington Consumer Protection Act, 

RCW 19.86, and, in particular, KCW 19.86.020. The charge of this "RSrO Tax 

Overhead" after agreeing upon a price, or as an add-on cost to a sale or service 

charge, constitutes an ( I )  unfair or deceptive act or practice with the capacity to 

deceive a substantial portion of the public; ( 2 )  occurring in trade or commerce; (3)  

with puhlir  interest impact: (4)  which caused economic injury to plaintiff. I 

Defendant's actions as alleged above were committed in the course of defendant's 

I 
business, were part of a pattern or generalized course of conduct, repeated acts I 

nrcre L U I I L ~ L L ~ L ~ ~ ~to the d c t s  involving plaintiffs, and  there is a real andprior 

substantial potential for repetition of defendant's conduct. Defendant's conduct has 

occurred In the context of Lonsurncr transactions with the general public, and with 

the class members in particular, and defendant has, or should have, superior 

COhIPI.AINT' FC)R LlI<CLAlUl 'CIR\ ' ,  INJI.INC:?'IVE 
'4NI3 0'1'1 IEK I<QIJI1'A131,f~:lIEI,IF:~'- 3 IOOIF O ~ ~ ~ I I L  S,B,I, I : O O, \~VI, I I , ,  

I 0 II,,, ~ l I 1 4 l > ' S , , ~ , ~ , ! , ~  1 I I , !',I \ , I ! ' \  1, 
i  Li l I11 ."I: I I I I 



/ 
 I;~io\\'lcdgeregarciing the tinla~vful ~ l a t ~ i r f :  actions than do  rner~il)crs
of' d ( ! ~ ~ ~ i ( l ; i ~ l t ' s  

3 

I '  Class Actio~l Allegatio~is 

4 

10. This action is ~ J I . U U ~ ~ L  of'!]I(: a r c  o ron t ~ c h i ~ l l '  class of all persons ~r11o 


5 


LIY:I.C at any time sincc Februarjr 23, 2002 customt?r.s of Town & Country Chl.!'sler 
6 


, ](!(:p, I I I C ,  and who have been charged and pait1 for  "B&O 'I'ax Overhead'' as a line 

8 itern charge in purchasing goods or services, i~lcluding new andlor useti \lehicles,1 a d  e h i l e  e a r  a d 1 0  rnai;ltenance. The class eiciudei the Judge assigned to 


I preside over this matter and all employees, officers andlor directors of defendant. 

l o  

All class members have been affected adversely by the unlawful actions described 

12
' I  

11. The class is so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable. ,
I 


I 12. There are numerous questions of fact or law that are common to the 
l 5  

I 


16 class, including the following:1 

i 


l 7  / a,  whether, and the extent to which, the "B&O Tax Overhead" I 


18 

charge constitutes an unla~lful  charge under Washington law; 

19 

b. whether the defendant is obligated to refund to all class 

20 


mcnlbcrs all or any portion of tho "B&OTax Overhead" paid by the class members, 


21 
I 
/22 


plus sales tax paid on those amounts; 


23 

c. whether the class members are entitled to declara tor  and 


1I 24 injullcliile relief (i) declaring the "B&0 Tax Overhead" charge invalid and unlaizfiil 

I L J 1 - L  l L ' v l ? s ,  \
(:OhiI~l.ATNTFOR L)ECT.ARArI'OKY. INJIJNC:TIVE lrrmmrrarmrmrrmrn 

AN11 ( )?'I-IEK k:QUITAI3I,E REI,IEI: - 4 

I ~ . I JIti,,, F I : \I.\.:,,I,'I:\I J2 1 t i ~ os<'dl!l~' :IIII' !>I;\~
I 

l l l l ~ ! l1112 , I 1.1 



i a11d ( i i  j from inlposing or c:ollncting this c:ilar.,y! fro111 its pro1lit)itillg 111(1 (l(:I.(:~ld;~lll 

/ cxiytirlg ulidinr I ' I ~ ~ L I R )c:ilstomol.s: and 

d. \~.l~c:ther fees and plaintiff is entitled lo a n  a\\.ard of attornr!!. 

i expenses ir1currr:tl 111 i111s action. 
5' 

13. The ciai~ilsof plaintiffs as class representati\res are t!.l)ical of the class 
6 

l menlt~ers generall!., t~ecausc defendant's unlawful conduct described at~ovc has 

affected plaintiff in  ihc same manner as the class members generally. 
8 / 

14. Plairltiffs as class representatives will fairly and adetluatel!- represent i ,

I

I
l o  the interests of the class, because: i1 

I ~ 
a. Plaintiffs' interests in prosecuting his claims against defendant 1 

1 are identical (except as to amount) to the interests of the class members; and 
13l 2  

I 
b. Plaintiffs are well qualified by background, experience and 

! 
knowledge to prosecute these claims, and have retained experienced and 

I 

11 c o ~ ~ ~ p c t e n t  ;counsel who are well familiar with the applicable substantive law and 
16 I 

l 7  with class actions 

18 I15. Class certification is appropriate under CK 23(b)( l ) ,  because the 
19 

prosecution of separate actions by individual customers of defendant would create a 
20 

risk of (a) irico~isisterllul varying adjudications with rcspect to individual members of , 

I

I the class which could establish inconlpatible standards of co~lduct  for the defendant, 
22 

and (h)adjudications with respect to indi.ilidual customers would as a practical rllatter , 
23 I 

be dispositive of the interests of the other custoniers not parties to the adjudications 
24 1 
25 I 

Ior suI)itantially impair or impcde their abilit~r to prott:ct their interest 

pri
r t . 1  1 I I \ ' \ !  \ \  

(~0hll1IJiZIA~'I '  IA~JLJl~(:TIVk~FOR DICC:I.AIU?'OKY, 
PIN11 OTHEK EQ1JIT:\HI,E RELIEF - 5 111111t r i l i r i i ~\ i ~ i i i ,  51111 1- 111 

I ( I  ~ i ~ , ,: I n u  < ( ( 1 1  11 I~IIIIII 1 1 4 1  

LI1111 LLi. 1 1 4 4  



1 has ai:li!(l O I  l i : l osed  to act on grounds gcllcr;ill~ appiic;ii,lc l o  all of its r~islomers. 

Iht!rct~! niaking appropriate final inju~lcti\lc relief or correspondillg declaratory relief 

with resl)ec:1 to  the ~ l d s hol c u s t o ~ ~ l e r sas a \t.holc. 

5 


17 .  (:lass certificatiol~ is appropriate uilcier CR 23(b) (3 ] ,  bccause (a) the ,6 

I 
1 

c~ucstionsof laiv or fact common to all members of the class predominate over any I 
I 

questions iiffecting only individual class members, and (bj a class action is superior to 
11i Iother available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy ; 

l o  bet~reen the parties. 1 
" V. Relief to which Plaintiff and Class hlenibers Are Entitled I 1 


I 

I 

I 
18. There is an actual, present and existing dispute between the parties ' 

c:oncerning (a) ~ ' h e t h e r  the collection of the "B&O Tax Overhead" is lawful under 
Il 4  

\ilrashington law, (b )  the legality of defendant's acts and practices described above, 1 
I 

16 ( (c)  the right of plaintiffs and other class members to injunctive relief prohibiting / 
l 7  defendant from further unlawful acts and practices as described above and (dl the 1 1 

l 8  defendant's obligation to make refunds to the class members of amounts collected / 1 


I 
I 

bj. defendant as "B&O Tax Overhead." Accordingly, plaintiffs and other class 
20 


rncrllbcrs arc entitled to declaratory relief on these matters 
I

i 19. As to future services and sales, plaintiffs and other class members : 
22 

have no adequate re~iiedy at law and are entitled to injunctive relief as to the I 
I 
I

24 / matters described atlove. 
I 



I 20. By their i~nlau~l'ill dt:sc:rit)c!tl abo\,c, dot'c:ndaut has l~eerl unjustl! 

21.  The tlere~~clantis ot,ligat(:rl to pa!' to plaintiffs aliri o t h c ~class 

I nlcmbers, the f u l l  amount of all s u c h  chnrgcs unlawfully impo:iod o r )  th(: ln,  
5 


I 
 together mrith intorcst (or. otht:r c:o~lipcnsation for loss of use of funds] and an!. 


l 
 earnings thereon. f-'urttlermore, the defendant should be required to disgorge all 


1/ 
amounts by which dele~ldant has bei:~l u n j u s t l ~ ~  enriched, including any interest or 

8 


earnings thereon. 

22.  Plaintiffs and all class members are entitled to an  award of treble 
1 1  


damages under RCW 19.86.090 up to ten thousand dollars per claimant arid to an 
12 


award of attorney fees and expenses pursuant to RCW 19.86.090 and the common 
13 


fund doctrine. 14 


15 WIIEREFORE, plaintiffs pray for judgment against defendant as follocvs: 

I 


16 1. Declaring, under KUW 7.24.020, that the "B&O 'l'ax Overhead" as 
I 


l 7  ' charged by defendant lo plaintiffs and class niernbers is illegal and in violation of 

Washington law; 
19 


I 
2. Prohibiting the deferidant from charging the "B&O Tax Overhead" on 

n p M r  nr used car sales, nr for goods and serlrices provided to or for class members as 

21 

described above, or otherwise; 

22 
I 

/ 3.  Kequiring the defendant to refund to plaintiffs and all class members 

23 


the "R&O Tax Overhead" charged in any sale or senrice charge as described above. 

24 
I 


together with interest allti ear~iings thercon: 

25 
I 




expenses ; in t i  c.clst5 incurred in this action: and 

-
:). :l[i.artiing plaintiffs and thc class nic!~nbers suc:ll othctr and further relief 

as ma!. bc just. (:cluilablc: and proper. 

c$-

Ddtcd th is  2day of February, 2006. 


HE:I,SELL FETTERhlAN LLP 


I 

! 

BY !C 


~ n a r e d l .f inwer ,  WSBA #I2703 
AttnrnteyPfnr Plnir l  tiffs i 

I 

' 

j l i l ~ i . l I 
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11 IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WHINGTON 

2 COUNTY OF CHUAN 

a JEREMY KINGSBURY, ssingle person,) NO. 0 5 - 2  01217 
Indlvlduallyand on behalf of othenr ) 

4 similarly situated, ) COMPLAINT FOR CLASS ACTiON 
1 

7 RURALCELLULAR WRPORAnON,a 
1 
) =ARY 

& 
OF8TATE 


in-corporation, dIbMUNICEL, ) 

a and WWa CELLULAR ONE, . ) 


Plaintiff Jersmy Kingsbury, individuslty and on behalf of athen simil~rly
11 11 
12 IIBHUW, by and through his attorneys of recard, Jeffcm, Osnk~kon,Scin & 

13 11Aytwdrd, P.S., by Jarnea M. Danielsonand Brian C. tluber, bfinpr the Cmpldnt 

14 /I br  Claw AeUan agsin*D&ndant Rum1 Ceflulnr Corporadon. a Mhnwoh 

I1 
. 

is  corporation, alleging rro bllows: 

COMP&AlNTFOR CLAGS AmON 
Page 1 

, EaiW 
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1 I. PARTlES 

P 	 I.? Reoresentat'ke Pla'Mift. Jeremy Kingsbury is a single peremand a 
i 
rwldent ofChelan County, Washington. Kingsbury has agreed to aet as ctast 

= II 
r 11 tepmatafhm in (his rn-r, 

II 1.2 De.fendant. Rural Cellular Corporation ( ' R C C W  a Minnesota 

6 doing businass in Chsln County. Washington. RCC b currenny~ I c ~ Q o T M - ~ ~ ~  

II
I1doing business as 'Unlcei" but Rmerly was doing b u d m  as"CellularOne." 

1.3 p-gg, The, members of the r e h n t  dm 

9 l(includeall persona: 

10 a )  Who have purchased or received services provided by RCC, 

rq and 

12 (b) Who, within the applfcabls statute d IimStratia~,Wre 

lJ  /Icharged Wbhington State business and occupoltion (680)tax as an Itemized 

tr charge on their monthly bill.II 
I1
I1 II. JUR15b(cTIONAND YEN.U,E 

2.1 The a& complained d Inthis h u %occurred in whole ar m pat in 
j6 

I I
l7IIChelsn County, Weshlngton, 


2.2 Jurisdiction and venue are proper pursuant tn RCW 4.12.020, 

lD

II4.i2.025, and other applicablelaw. 
@ 

20 	 111. m I F W  fiF CLASSACTION FrKogECUTlOY 

21 3.1 lmpracti--All Members ofthe.Class as Partlea CQtgJg 

11 	 COMPWW FOR CLASSACTION 
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'L, 1 -of Class - CR 231al(il. The axact number d p o n s  and/or enHtias 

simlarly situated to the Repmenwive Pl;llntiR Is now unknawn. Howwver, RCC2 

is one of the 	largest providers of cellular telephone service in the statre of3 

4 Washington, and it is estimated that the number of suEh persono is in the 

s hundreds of thowanda. The exact number of ouch pemns may be identifi 

6 fFOm RCC's words of customers in Washingtan Stab. and such pemana may 

7 be identified with particularity through appropriatejodiclal dlswvery procedures, 

s su& that it would be possible to give such pemne actual notice of these . 

D p r W i r s @ ,  ifqutred.  
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11 23fam. There exist qmticlna of law and fact mmctn the Repmentatbe 

tz Plalnfjffa etaim and the claims ofhputative class mernberrr. such as Woe W 

'i/ 	 1s ' forth for Representative Plaintiff Jeremy Kinggbufy individuallyin paragraphs 4.1 

74 through 93. 

IS 3.3 ,Claims of the R-lvs. Pam am Typical nf -at 
i e  - .  The claims of the Representative Plaintifiam airrdluta all 

97 others in tM the PlaintSffs a n  or have been ~ustomersofMC, .and hive hen 

i n  and are cwntinuing b be, charged Washingm Sbba 880 tax as an itemized 

re charge on their monthly bifbfrom KCC. 

20 3.4 ,71haRm- cartv Fairly and Adewh P-

21 Inierest of the Class - CR 231&)(41. The Wtesentcltivg Plaintiff coma before 
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this Court in the same cepacity as any ~ therUtigant reeking redm8 for

' 	II I 

I 
2 grievanoers'andto seek class mlleffar all of those persane expotstxito the m e 
II 	 I 
a IIham fot which he is aggrieved. The adequacy of the Repre-- Plaidiff's 

01-thedtnlereathepmtedadequatelyandfddytoability11 does not depend I4 


II 
 I
1 

upon hifinancial status but rather upon;s 


I1 
 (a) The eapadty cd cham muW 0 adequately prosecute the 

I 	 I(cs*e0" his behalf and on the behatf of the prdeUn cl.ir. P l a i i  counsel M, I 

llerperienced trbl attorneys who have engsged in wt~nsiwtrill pnCb;ce and 1 


other class action cases. Plaintjib' counaet has the necessary skills, ewe*, 
 I 
and competency to adequately represent the Pfainth' interest in those of the I 


have wsldemble ~xpetiencain aU aspects d dass adion litlgatlonfmn several 


l311 (b) The fact that the Representative PIaintWdoes not haw any I 


(c) The fact that the Representatiwe Plaintiff is ready and M n g 
II 	 I 

17 CIPSS. 

Ia 3.5 ' fhbCtsss Action is Maintainable Under CR a.In addition b 

satisfying CR ma),the Plaintiffs' claimm satisfy the m n d i iofOR 23(b)(l), (2) I 

20 and (3). 


21 {a1 $R 231b)(1--- The prosecution ofsepsrate actions 
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by individual members of the class would emate a risk of inconsistent or varying 

adjudlcstions whidr would establish incompatible standards of conduct for the 

DeMdant 	and would also c W the risk d adjudication wftb respwl tc 

individual m e m b  d tba class which wwld, as a practical matter, bt:dispolsithro 

of the intwesb of other persons not party to the adjudication. 

(bl m..23(b?a.The d a d a n t  hasacted on grounds generally 

epplica4lB to a11 putative dus members, making final injunctive @ef appmprlate 

wtth respectto the class as a whole. 

(c) Alternatively, the msdutkm of the numsmm 

lagal and factual quceations pertaining to the p- class members 

predominate.$over any quedionsaffecting only jndvldual members such that the 

prosecution of a c lw  action Zs supefiw to other availabfe methods for the falr 

and efficientadjudication of this cmtmmmy. In thk regard, theto shoukl bs little, 

if any, interest In individualmembers of the cbsls contrulling the pm8wtion of8 

btpa- action for this relief since the mIi4tf wugM I9 tQ apprk  tha entire 

membership of their ri~htsto damages of rraducfbm in charges. This adion ia a 

~uperlormethod in pmwnbing futum economfc and pecuniary loss to thousands 

ofWeshiqton citizens and memben of the public at brge in purchasing craltukr 

telephone senrlm. Thh aditan is uniquely directed to p m n r e  the integrity and 

safety csf bhington citizens, the sand4 of bush- uurtum and to snwm 

that all Washington citizens am p W W  in ule Muw by providing that 
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'u I businesses operating In .Washington State may not paas along N O  lax to 

consumer customers as an ldemhd charge, The clsss will benefit by dm88 

s fmm the ongoing action which, if left to hundreds of thousands af individual 

2 

4 setions, would greatly congea the t a m s  of the Superiar Courtre of the state a f  

s Wmhington. Any difficuM88 which may be encountered in thk action will be 

a slight compared to the rmpndicality of having h u n d d  of thausanda of 

7 indiduals bringing individual adions and thereby u n n e m d l y  burdening the 

a courts throughout the ofWashing@n, Ther c b  lmation is a fair, &dent 

r and eqeditious vehkd lor providing redress to bwth unnamed and named 

16 plairtt'i and to a6 yet unidentifieddass membnts. This adion issuperior to any 

11 other availabk method far the fair and efficient adjudfcatimof the conbwemy. 

12 , IV. FACTS 

13 4.j  PlalnttfF Jeremy Kingsbury purchased ce8ular bekiphone service 

tr frwn RCC, 

15 4.2 Kingsburycontinuesto be a customer dRCC. 

16 4.3 Kingsbury's monthly biH fmm RCC ha8 ineluded an kmized char@ 

it for Washington State 8g0 taw. 

10 4.4 ft is unlawfulfor a buslneso operating In Wwshington ta pass e b g  

l o  Washhgton State B&O tax to customem by Includingsuch aa an ikmizsd charge 

zo on a bill w inmiss. 
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2 5.1 Kingsbury has a statutory legal right under R W  82.04.500 that is 

3 capable of judidal protectJan. 

4 5.2 Putwant to Washingtan's Uniform DecIaratPry Judgments Act 

s (RCW 7.241, Kingtibury seek8 a declsratary judgment that RCC has violated 

6 RCW 82.04.500 by the manner in which it cdlecb the B&O tax fram its 

7 custtmlm. 

8 5.3 Kingsbury aha seeks furVIer relief In thia declaratory d o n  

Q punuant b R C W 7.24.080, a8 set forth belaw. 

10 Vf. FECONDCAU,SEOF AC'HON: INJUNCtlVE MMEF 

11 6.1 Kingsbury wqu& thal the Court kue an lnjunctlon permanently 

12 enjahlng RCC from messing, wlkhg, pessing through or itemizing the B&0 

1s imcm fram c~tofnersin Wasrhlngban. 
i_/ 


14 ViL T i i I ~ U S EOF ACT16N:. RESTITUTION 

15 7 .  Kingsbury m q u e t ~that the Court erHer judgment against R t X  so 

98 that Kingsbury end the other class members may mhmmHitution. Rwfitutlon 

rr 6h0uld be awarded tothe extent RCC has been cmju$tIy enriched by awessing, 

7s wllecting, passing through w itemizing the B&O t a m  from its curetomen irr 

to Washington. 

a 
 . . 
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'b ' 1  VIR. FOURTHCAME OF ACrtIPN: PREACH0FCON-


' 8.2 RCC's unlawful assessment, collection, pass@ thrwgh ar 

2 


s 11 itemization of the B&O liaer, lo it8 Washington custaners as herein alleged I I 

canstituks breach af mntract. Kingsbury thefefofe seeks judgment in favor of 

a Kingsbury and the other class members fbr m y  damage8 caused by R W 9  

l%. FIFTH CAUSE OFACTION: WOLAn J M _ a P S H I N G T i ! l N  
CCZNSWR PRO- RCUUla& o t  so%II 1 


8 1  


9.1 RCC engaged in unfair or deceptive acts by passing abng the
9 


ll~ashingtonState 610 tax by induding sueh as an [ternbed charge on I
'4 

,, 1) customers' monthly bilk. I 


9.2 RCCviuhbd RCW $2.04.500. I 

9.3 RCC's abovedescribed actions oecumd m the conduct of its trade 1 


16 
g.5 RCC's acUtlon.8 caused-injury to Plaintiffs in en amount b be 

determined at trial.
17 


IX.18 


WHEREFDRE, Plaintiff Jeremy wgsbury, mdhrldualty and on M a #  of
19 


others similarly situated, prayshatthe wuflurantthekll~wingrelief;
20 


1. For dedarataryJudgmentthat RCC has VIDWRCW 82.04.500 byn 
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1 )Ithe manner in whish it coNects the W trrr fiDm itsaurtomen. 	 I 
P 2. For a permanent injunction ageinst RCC enjoining RCC h 

s engaging in the abow-deocribed unlawful andfor umir or deceptive business 

4 ads. 

5 3, For en award of restitution b the exbnt RCC has basn unjmW 

4. For en award of damagesbased on RCCe breach ofmMna. 

7 
 11 	 I


1 6. For an award of treble and other d a m a ~ e elor violaion of tho I 
9 I/Washington Consumer Pmbction Ad, RCW 19.66, et.seq. 

' 

,i (1 %. For fin award of ressonabfe aHomey's fees and costa baaad on ( 
RCW 19.86, et.seg.,or other Iqel or equitabla bases. I 

7. Fer such and o*%r futlhm relief as the, court: d m 8  jwt end I 

DATEDthis PI 	 day ~ovoikw,2005.' 

JEFFEKS, 'DANIELSON,SONN &AYLWARD, P.9, 

BRMN C. WUBER, W S ~ 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
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FILED 
JAN 06 2006 
SIR/ A. WOODS 

CHEW COUNTY CLERK 

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON 

COUNN OF CHEIAN 

NANCY BROWN, a single person, ~ 0 . 0 6 ' 2  00015  
individually and on behalf of others ) 
similarly situated, j COMPLAINT FOR CLASS ACTION 

Plaintiffs, 

VS. 

1 
SPRINT NEXTEL CORPORATION, a. ) 
Kansas corporation, 1 

1 
Defendant. 	 1 


1 


Plaintiff NANCY BROWN, individually and on behalf of others similarly 

ituated, by and through her attorneys of record, Jeffers, Danielson, Sonn & 

iylward, P.S., by James M. Danielson and Brian C. Huber, brings this Complaint 

Dr Class Action against Defendant SPRINT NEXTEL CORPORATION, a Kansas 

:orporation, alleging as follows: 
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I. PARTIES 


1.1 Representative Plaintiff. Nancy Brown is a single person and a 

resident of Chelan County, Washington. Brown has agreed to act as class 

representative in this matter. 

1.2 Defendant. Sprint Nextel Corporation ("Sprint") is a Kansas 

corporation doing business in Chelan County, Washington, and was formally 

known as Sprint Corporation. 

1.3 Putative Class Members. The members of the relevant class 

include all persons: 

(a) Who have purchased or received services provided by 

Sprint, and 

(b) Who, within the applicable statute of limitations, were 

zharged Washington State business and occupation (E3&0)tax as an itemized 

2harge on their monthly bill. 

II. JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2.1 The acts complained of in this lawsuit occurred in whole or in part in 

3helan County, Washington. 

2.2 Jurisdiction and venue are proper pursuant to RCW 4.12.020, 

4.12.025, and other applicable law. 

Ill. PROPRIETY OF CLASS ACTION PROSECUTION 

3.1 ImpracticalitV of Joininn All Members of the Class as Parties Due to 

COMPLAINT FOR CLASS ACTION Jtncrh Dankhn,  S a u  O Aylward, P.& 
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Size of Class - CR 23(a)(I). The exact number of persons andlor entities 

similarly situated to the Representative Plaintiff is now unknown. However, 

Sprint is one of the largest providers of cellular telephone service in the state of 

Washington, and it is estimated that the number of such persons is in the 

hundreds of thousands. The exact number of such persons may be identified 

from Sprint's records of customers in Washington State, and such persons may 

be identified with particularity through appropriate judicial discovery procedures, 

such that it would be possible to give such persons actual notice of these 

proceedings, if required. 

3.2 Existence of Questions of Law or Fact Common to the Class - CR 

23(a)I2). There exist questions of law and fact common the Representative 

Plaintiffs claim and the claims of the putative class members, such as those set 

iorth for Representative Plaintiff Nancy Brown individually in paragraphs 4.1 

ihrough 9.5. 

3.3 Claims of the Representative Party are Typical of Claims of the 

:lass - CR 23(a)(3). The claims of the Representative Plaintiff are similar to all 

~thers in that the Plaintiffs are or have been customers of Sprint, and have been 

and are continuing to be, charged Washington State B&O tax as an itemized 

;harge on their monthly bills from Sprint. 

3.4 The Representative Pam Fairlv and Ade~uateiv Protects the 

nterest of the Class - CR 23(a)(4). The Representative Plaintiff comes before 

COMPLAINT FOR CLASS ACTION Jefftm, Drdslron, Sean & Aylwrrd, P.S. 
Anomp rt L*W


Page 3 2600Chulcr K h m  R ~ d l  1681
P.O. Ba 

533926.doc Wsnalchu, WA 5%80?.L681 


(509) 662-3685 /(J09) 662.2452 PAX 



this Court in the same capacity as any other litigant seeking redress for 

grievances and to seek class relief for all of those persons exposed to the same 

harm for which he is aggrieved. The adequacy of the Representative Plaintiffs 

ability to fairly and adequately protect the interest of the class does not depend 

upon her financial status but rather upon: 

(a) The capacity of chosen counsel to adequately prosecute the 

case on her behalf and on the behalf of the putative class. Plaintiffs' counsel are 

experienced trial attorneys who have engaged in extensive trial practice and 

have considerable experience in all aspects of class action litigation from several 

other class action cases. Plaintiffs' counsel has the necessary skills, expertise, 

snd competency to adequately represent the Plaintiffs' interest in those of the 

:lass. 

(b) The fact that the Representative Plaintiff does not have any 

nterests which are antagonistic to those of the class; 

(c) The fact that the Representative Plaintiff is ready and willing 

:o bring this class action in a representative capacity on behalf of the putative 

;lass. 

3.5 This Class Action is Maintainable Under CR 23(b). In addition to 

;atisfying CR 23(a), the Plaintiffs' claims satisfy the conditions of CR 23(b)(l), (2) 

and (3). 

(a) CR 23(b)(l)(A) and (6). The prosecution of separate actions 

COMPLAINT FOR CLASS ACTION Jtffen, Danltkon, 3ana& Aylward,?.S, 
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by individual members of the class would create a risk of inconsistent or varying 

adjudications which would establish incompatible standards of conduct for the 

Defendant and would also create the risk of adjudication with respect to 

individual members of the class which would, as a practical matter, be dispositive 

of the interests of other persons not party to the adjudication. 

(b) CR 23(b)(2). The defendant has acted on grounds generally 

applicable to all putative class members, making final injunctive relief appropriate 

with respect to the class as a whole. 

(c) CR 23(b)(31. Alternatively, the resolution of the numerous 

legal and factual questions pertaining to the putative class members 

predominates over any questions affecting only individual members such that the 

prosecution of a class action is superior to other available methods for the fair 

and efficient adjudication of this controversy, In this regard, there should be little, 

if any, interest in individual members of the class controlling the prosecution of a 

separate action for this relief since the relief sought is to apprise the entire class 

membership of their rights to damages or reductions in charges. This action is a 

superior method in preventing future economic and pecuniary loss to thousands 

of Washington citizens and members of the public at large in purchasing cellular 

telephone service. This action is uniquely directed to preserve the integrity and 

safety of Washington citizens, the sanctity of business ventures, and to ensure 

that all Washington citizens are protected in the future by providing that 
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businesses operating in Washington State may not pass along B&O tax to 

consumer customers as an itemized charge. The class will benefit by redress 

from the ongoing action which, if left to hundreds of thousands of individual 

actions, would greatly congest the forums of the Superior Courts of the state of 

Washington. Any difficulties which may be encountered in this action will be 

slight compared to the impracticality of having hundreds of thousands of 

individuals bringing individual actions and thereby unnecessarily burdening the 

courts throughout the state of Washington. The class litigation is a fair, efficient 

and expeditious vehicle for providing redress to both unnamed and named 

plaintiffs and to as yet unidentified class members. This action is superior to any 

other available method for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy. 

IV. FACTS 

4.1 Plaintiff Nancy Brown purchased cellular telephone service from 

Sprint. 

4.2 Brown continues to be a customer of Sprint. 

4.3 Brown's monthly bill from Sprint has included an itemized charge 

lor Washington State B&O tax. 

4.4 It is unlawful for a business operating in Washington to pass along 

Nashington State B&0 tax to customers by including such as an itemized charge 

I n  a bill or invoice. 
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V. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION: DECLARATORYRELIEF 

5.1 Brown has a statutory legal right under RCW 82.04.500 that is 

capable of judicial protection. 

5.2 Pursuant to Washington's Uniform Declaratory Judgments Act 

(RCW 7.24), Brown seeks a declaratory judgment that Sprint has violated RCW 

82.04.500 by the manner in which it collects the B&O tax from its customers. 

5.3 Brown also seeks further relief in this declaratory action pursuant to 

RCW 7.24.080, as set forth below. 

VI. SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 

6.1 Brown requests that the Court issue an injunction permanently 

enjoining Sprint from assessing, collecting, passing through or itemizing the B & 0  

taxes from customers in Washington. 

VII. THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION: RESTITUTION 

7.1 Brown requests that the Court enter judgment against Sprint so that 

Brown and the other class members may receive restitution. Restitution should 

be awarded to the extent Sprint has been unjustly enriched by assessing, 

:ollecting, passing through or itemizing the B&0 taxes from its customers in 

Washington. 
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VHI. FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION: BREACH OF CONTRACT 

8.2 Sprint's unlawful assessment, collection, passing through or 

temization of the B&O taxes to its Washington customers as herein alleged 

constitutes breach of contract. Brown therefore seeks judgment in favor of 

Brown and the other class members for any damages caused by Sprint's breach 

~fcontract. 

IX. FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION: VIOLATION OF THE WASHINGTON 

CONSUMER PROTECTION ACT, RCW 19.86, et. seq, 


9.1 Sprint engaged in unfair or deceptive acts by passing along the 

Washington State B & 0  tax by including such as an itemized charge on 

customers' monthly bills. 

9.2 Sprint violated RCW 82.04.500. 

9.3 Sprint's above-described actions occurred in the conduct of its 

trade or commerce. 

9.4 Sprint's above-described actions affect the public interest. 

9.5 Sprint's actions caused injury to Plaintiffs in an amount to be 

determined at trial. 

IX. PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Nancy Brown, individually and on behatf of others 

;imilarly situated, prays that the court grant the following relief: 

1. For declaratory judgment that Sprint has violated RCW 82.04,500 
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by the manner in which it collects the B&0 tax from its customers. 

2.  For a permanent injunction against Sprint enjoining Sprint from 

engaging in the above-described unlawful andlor unfair or deceptive business 

acts. 

3, For an award of restitution to the extent Sprint has been unjustly 

enriched. 

4. For an award of damages based on Sprint's breach of contract. 

5. For an award of treble and other damages for violation of the 

Washington Consumer Protection Act, RCW 19.86,et. seq. 

6. For an award of reasonable attorney's fees and costs based on 

RCW 19.86, et, seq., or other legal or equitable bases. 

7, For an award of prejudgment interest on the amounts wrongfully 

collected by the defendant. 

8. For such and other further relief as the court deems just and 

proper. 

DATED this 6'h day of January, 2006. 

JEFFERS, DANIELSON,SONN & AYLWARD, P.S. 

BY 
JAMES M. DANIELSON, WSBA #01629 
BRIAN C. HUBER, WSBA #23659 
Attorneys for Plaintiff Nancy Brown 
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JAN' 09 2006 

SIR1A WOODS 

CHEW4 COUNW CLERK 

INTHE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON I 

COUNTf OF CHELAN 	 I 


MELISSA MORSE, a single person, NO. Q6 0 2 0002 1 '1
/Iindividually and on behalf of others I 

4 ) I  similarly situated, j COMPLAINT FOR CLASS ACTION I


11 
 Plaintiffs, 


11 vs. 	 1 I 

1 


7 	CINGULAR WIRELESS, LLC, a 1 

Delaware limited liability company, ) 


a 	 1 

Defendant. 	 1 


9 


1 Plaintiff Melissa Morse, individually and on behalf of others similarly 
10 


situated, by and through her attorneys of record, Jeffers, Danielson, Sbnn & 
11 


Aylward, P.S.,by James M. Danielson and Brian C. Huber, brings this Complaint 
12 


for Class Action against Defendant Cingular Wireless, LLC, a Delaware limited 
13 


liability company, alleging as follows: 
14 


15 


16 
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I. PARTIES 

I .  Representative Plaintiff. Melissa Morse is a single person and a 


resident of Chelan County, Washington. Morse has agreed to act as class 


representative in this matter. 


1.2 Defendant. Cingular Wireless, LLC ("Cingulaf) is a Delaware 


limited liability company doing business in Chelan County, Washington. 


1.3 Putative Class Members. The members of the relevant class 


indude all persons: 


(a) Who have purchased or received services provided by 


Cingular, and 


(b) Who, within the applicable statute of limitations, were 

charged Washington State business and occupation (B&0) tax as an itemized 

charge on their monthly bill. 

11. JURISDICTIONAND VENUE 

2.1 The acts complained of in this lawsuit occurred in whole or in part in 

Chelan County, Washington, 

2.2 Jurisdiction and venue are proper pursuant to RCW 4.12.020, 

4.12.025,and other applicable law. 

Ill. PROPRlETY OF CLASS ACTION PROSECUTION 

3.1 lrn~racticalitvof Joinina All Members of the Class as Parties Due to 

Size of Class - CR 23fa)[l). The exact number of persons andfor entities 
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simifarly situated to the Representative Plaintiff is now unknown.I I  	 l 
2 1Icingular is one of the largest providers of cellular telephone setvice in the state I

I!of Washington, and it is estimated that the number of such persons is in the I 
r 11 hundreds of thousands. The exact number of such persons may be identfied I 
5 (\from Cingular's records of customers in Washington State, and such persons I 
6 may be identified with particularity through appropriate judicial discoveryII 	 I 
i 	 such that it would be possible to give such penons actual notice of I 

these proceedings, if required. I 
9 3.2 Existence of Questions of Law or Fact Common to the Class - CR 

lo 23(a)(21. There exist questions of law and fact common the Representative 

" IIPlaintiffs claim and the claims of the putative class members, such as those set 

I1forth for Representative Plaintiff Melissa Morse individually in paragraphs 4.1 Il 2  
13 	 through 9.5. 

14 3.3 Claims of the Representative Partv are Typical of Claims of the 

i s  Class - CR 23ta)(3). The claims of the Representative Plaintiff are similar to all 

16 others in that the Plaintiffs are or have been customers of Cingular, and have 

17 [[been and are continuing to be, charged Washlngton State 880 tax as an I
11itemized charge on their monthly bills from Cingular. 

l 8  
19 3.4 The Re~resentative Party Fairlv and Ades uatelv Protects the 

20 	 Interest of the Class - CR 231a)(41. The Representative Plaintiff comes before 

this Court in the same capacity as any other litigant seeking. redress for i
I I COMPLAfNTFOR CLASS ACTiON 
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I 11grievances and to seek class relief for all of those persons exposed to the same I 
harm for which he is aggrieved. The adequacy of the Representative Plaintiffs 11 	 I 
ability to fairly and adequately protect the interest of the class does not depend I

IIupon his financial status but rather upon: 

(a) The capacity of chosen counsel to adequately prosecute the I 
6 	 []case on his behalf and on the behalf of the putative class. Plaintiffsfs' counsel are I 

experienced trial attorneys who have engaged in extensive trial practice and 7,.Jl..,.? 

have considerable experience in all aspects of class action litigation from several 

s 11 other class action cases. Plaintiffs' counsel has the necessary skills, expertise. I
I 

i o  l /and competency to adequately represent the Plaintiffs1 interest in those of the 

11 class. 

12 (b) The fact that the Representative Plaintiff does not have any 

13 interests which are antagonistic to those of the class; 

14 (c) The fact that the Representative Plaintiff is ready and willing 

to bring this class action in a representative capacity on behalf of the putative I 
t s  	 class. 

17 3.5 This Class Action is Maintainable Under CR 23fb). In addition to 

16 satisfying CR 23(a). the Plaintiffs' claims satisfy the conditions of CR 23(b)(l), (2) 

19 and (3). 

20 (a) CR 23(b)[I)(A) and (B). The prosecution of separate actions 

21 by individual members of the class would create a risk of inconsistent or varying 
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adjudications which would establish incompatible standards of conduct for the 

2 Defendant and would also create the risk.of adjudication with respect to 

I 

individual members of the class which would, as a practical matter, be dispositive 3 


of the interests of other persons not party to the adjudication. 

5 (b) CR 23(b1(2). The defendant has acted on grounds generally 

e applicable to all putative class members, making final injunctive relief appropriate 

7 with respect to the class as a whole. 

8 (c) CR 23(b)13h Alternatively, the resolution of the numerous 

9 legal and factual questions pertaining to the putative class members 

10 predominates over any questions .affecting only individual members such that the 

I prosecution of a class action is superior to other available methods for the fair 

12 and efficient adjudication of this controversy. In this regard, there should be little, 

13 ifany, interest in individual members of the class controlling the prosecution of a 

14 separate action for this relief since the relief sought is ta apprise the entire class 

15 membership of their rights to damages or reductions in charges. This action is a 

16 superior method in preventing future economic and pecuniary loss to thousands 

17 of Washington citizens and members of the public at large in purchasing cellular 

18 telephone service. This action is uniquely directed to preserve the integrity and 

19 safety of Washington citizens, the sanctity of business ventures, and to ensure 

20 that all Washington citizens are protected in the future by providing that 

21 businesses operating in Washington State may not pass along 8&0 tax to 

4 

) I  COMPLAINT FOR CLASS ACTION 
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II
I1
IIconsumer customers as an itemized charge. The class will benefit by redress I 

from the ongoing action which, if left to hundreds of thousands of individual I 
actions, would greatly congest the forums of the Superior Courts of the state of I 

4 11 washington. Any difficulties which may be encountered in this action will be (

I1slight compared to the impracticality of having hundreds of thousands of 

individuals bringing individual actions and thereby unnecessarily burdening the I 
7 ( 1  coutts throughout the state of Washington. The class litigation is a fair, efficient I 
8 Iland expedliour vehicle for providing redress to both unnamed and named 

plaintiffs and to as yet unidentified class members. This action is superior to any I 
other available method for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy. l 

i t  1V. FACTS 

tz 4.1 Plaintiff Melissa Morse purchased cellular telephone service from 

i a  Cingular.11 
1) 4.2 Morse continues to be a customer of Cingular. II 4  

4.3 Morse's monthly bill from Cingular has included an itemized charge 
l 5  /I
16 11 for Washington State BBO tax. I 

II 
4.4 It is unlawful for a business operating in Washington to pass along 

Washington State B&O tax to customers by including such as an itemized charge 

1. /(ona bill or invoice. 

(1  -ti, D I D L ~ ~ ~  &AM r.n 

A m r  u La-
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1 V. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION: DECLARATORY RELIEF 

2 5.1 Morse has a statutory legal right under RCW 82.04.500 that is 

capableof judicial protection. 

II 5.2 Pursuant to Washington's Uniform Declaratory Judgments Act I 
5 (RCW 7.24),Morse seeks a declaratory judgment that Cingular has violated 

6 RCW 82.04.500 by the manner in which it collects the B&0 tax from its 

3 


8 5.3 Mbrse also seeks further relief in this declaratory action pursuant to 

9 RCW 7!24.080, as set forth below. 

I/ 
 VI. SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 

lo

1 1  6.1 Morse requests that the Court issue an injunction permanently Il 1  


12 enjoining Cingular from assessing, collecting, passing through or itemizing the 

13 B&0faxes from customers in Washington. 

$4 VII. THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION:RESTITUTION 

15 	 7.1 Morse requests that the Court enter judgment against Cingular so 

that Morse and the other class members may receive restitution. 
Restitution I 

17 l(should be awarded to the extent Cingular has been unjustly enriched by I 
i e  assessing, collecting, passing through or itemizing the B&0 taxes from its 

IS customers in Washington. 
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V111. FOURTHCAUSE OF ACTION: BREACH OF CONTRACT I 

8.2 Cingular's unlawful assessment, collection, passing through or 


< I 

II 

itemization of the B&0 taxes to its Washington customers as herein alleged 
I 
constitutes breach of contract Morse therefore seeks judgment in favor of Morse I 

and the other class members for any damages caused by Cingular's breach of 


s Ijcontract. I
11 I 
IX FIFTHCAUSE OF ACTION: VIOLATION OF THE WASHINGTON 

CONSUMER PROTECTIONACT. RCW 19.86, et seq. 

9.1 Cingular engaged in unfair or deceptive acts bypassing along the 

Washington State B&O tax by including such as an itemized charge on 
10 


customers' monthly bills. 
I 1  

9.2 Cingular violated RCW 82.04.500. 
12 


9.3 
13 


Cingulats abovedescribed actions ocdurred in the conduct of its 
1 )  I 

trade or commerce. 

14 


9.4 Cingular's above-described actions affect the public interest. 
15 


9.511 Cingulat's actions caused injury to Plaintiffs in an amount to be 
I
16 


determined at trial. 
17 


IX. PRAYER FOR RELIEF 
18 


19 
 I /  
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Melissa Morse, individually and on behalf of 

I
others similarly situated, prays that the court grant the following relief: 
20 

1. For declaratory judgment that cingular has violated RCW 
2 1 
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82.04.500 by the manner in which it coltects the B & 0 tax from its customers. I 
2. For a permanent injunction against Cingular enjoining Cingular from I 

3 engaging in the abovedescribed unlawful and/or unfair or deceptive business 

4 acts. 

5 3. For an award of restitution to the extent Cingular has been unjustly 

s 11 enriched. I 

7 4. For an award of damages based on Cingular's breach of contract. 

11 5. For an award of treble and other damages for violation of. the 18 

Washington Consumer Protection Act, RCW 19.86, e t  seq. 

6. For an award of reasonable attorney's fees and costs based on I
IIRCW 19.86, et. seq., or other legal or equitable bases. 

I 1  

7. For an award of prejudgment interest on the amounts wrongfully I 

collected by the defendant. I 
B. For such and other further relief as the court deems just and 

I4 II 
i s  1 )  proper. I 
16 DATED this day of January 2006. 

17 JEFFERS, DANIELSON,SONN & AYLWARD, P.S. 

BY 

ON. WSBA #01629 

BRIAN C. HUBER, WSBA #23659 
Attorneys for Plaintiff Melissa Morse 
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Brian C. Huber THE HONORABLE A M N  A. MCDONALD 
Jeffers, Danielson, Sonn & Aylward, P.S. 
P.O. Box 1688 

Wenatchee, WA 98807-1688 

(509)662-3685 l(509) 662-2452 FAX 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 
7 

NANCY BROWN, a single person, and ) NO. 06-00055-AAM 

on behalf of others similarly situated, ) 


) NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY 

Plaintiff, ) DISMISSAL 


) 

VS. ) 


) 

SPRINT NEXTEL CORPORATION, a ) 

Kansas corporation, ) 


) 

Defendant. ) 


17 

18 Plaintiff hereby gives notice that this action is hereby dismissed without 

/I
prejudice. This dismissal is appropriate pursuant to FRCP 41(a), as the 

20 

21 Defendant has not yet answered, asserted a counterclaim or filed a motion for 

summary judgment. 

Ieflrr$,DsniLban, S w n & Ayhrsrd, P.S 
4norneysd Law

Page 1 16% C h a w  Kimm R d i P 0 O I688 
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( S I N )  M1-3685 1 ( 5 0 9 )662.2452 FAX 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL 
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DATED this 6th day of March, 2006. 

slBRlAN C. HUBER 
WSBA No. 23659 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
JEFFERS, DANIELSON, SONN & AYLWARD, P.S. 
2600 Chester Kimm Road 
P.O. Box 1688 
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1 688 
Telephone: 509-662-3685 
Fax: 509-662-2452 
Email: brianh@jdsalaw.com 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL M e n .  Damieboq %ma & Aylward, P.S 
h a m y s s  Law 
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with the Clerk of the Court using the CMIECF System which will send 
5 


notification of such filing to the following: 
6 

1 1  David M. Brenner - dbrenner@riddelIwilliams.com 
8 

Gavin W. Skok - gskok@riddellwilliams.com 
9 

/ I  I hereby certify that I have mailed by United States Postal Service the 
lo 

foregoing document to the following non-CMIECF participants: 
12 

R Bruce Allensworth 

Kirkpatrick & Lockhart LLP - MA 

75 State Street 

Boston, MA 021 09 


Brian M Forbes 
Kirkpatrick and Lockhart Nicholson Graham PLLP 

75 State Street 

Boston. MA 021 09 


Andrew C Glass 
Kirkpatrick and Lockhart Nicholson Graham PLLP 

75 State Street 

Boston, MA 021 09 


Ryan M Tosi 
Kirkpatrick and Lockhart Nicholson Graham PLLP 
75 State Street 
Boston, MA 02109 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL 
Page 3 
545390 mc 
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A u a m y s  sr Law 
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slBRlAN C. HUBER 
WSBA No. 23659 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
JEFFERS, DANIELSON, SONN & AYLWARD, P.S. 
2600 Chester Kimm Road 
P.O. Box 1688 
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1688 
Telephone: 509-662-3685 
Fax: 509-662-2452 
Email: brianh@jdsalaw.com 
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A R a n c y r  11 Law
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STOKES LAWRENCE, P.S. 
800 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4000 
Seattle, Washington 98104-3179 
(206)626-6000 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

MELISSA MORSE, individually and on I )/hehalfo i  others rimduly situated, I case NO.: CV-06-050-RHV 
I I Plaintiff, NOTICE OF REMOVAL 

I 

CINGULAR WIRELESS LLC, a 
Delaware limited liability company, 

I 

Defendant.II I 
Cingular Wireless LLC ("Cingular") files this Notice of Removal ("Notice") 

under 28 U.S.C. 5 1441(a). 

I. TIMELINESS 

Melissa Morse ("Morse" or "Plaintiff ') served Cingular with a complaint and 

summons on January 11,2006, which she had filed in Chelan County Superior Court 

two days earlier. Copies of the compIaint and summons are attached as Exhibit A, 

pages 15-27. This Notice is timely under 28 U.S.C. 8 1446(b) because it is filed within 

thrty days of service on Cingular. See Murphy Bros., Inc. v. Michetti Pipe Stringing, 

Inc., 526 U.S. 344,354 (1999). 

STOKES LAWRENCE, P.S. 
BOJFiFlH AVENUE, SUITE 4000NOTICE OFREMOVAL - 1 SEATILE.  WASHINGTON 981W3179 

34001-510 \ 2 0 8 1 5 1 . d ~  (206) 626MXK1EXHIBIT6 
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11. PROCESS, PLEADINGS AND ORDERS 

Other than the Summons and Complaint and initial discovery requests (Exhibit B. 

3ages 28-57), no other process, pleading or order has been served, nor have further 

~roceedings taken place. 

111. JURISDICTION 

The Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 3 1331. 

=laintiff's principal claim, although couched as one under state law, is completely 

~reempted by the Federal Communications Act. It is therefore inherently federal in 

lature and removable under 28 U.S.C. § 1441. See, e.g., Bastien v. AT&T Wireless 

iews., Inc., 205 F.3d 983, 986-87 (7th Cir. 2000) (state law claim completely 

~reemptedby Federal Communications Act); Gilmore v. Southwestern Bell Mobile Sys., 

'nc., 156 F.  Supp. 2d 916,923-24 (N.D. Ill. 2001) (state law claim completely 

~reemptedby Federal Communications Act); see also Aetna Health Inc. v. Dnvila, 

542 U.S. 200,221(2004) (state law statutory claim completely preempted by ERISA); 

3eneficial Nat'l Bank v. Anderson, 539 U.S. 1, 6 (2003) (state law claim for usury 

;ompletely preempted by National Bank Act); Metropolitan Life Ins. Co. v. Taylor, 

I81 U.S. 58,63-64 (1987) (state law claim completely preempted by ERISA); Avco 

Zorp. v. Aero Lodge No. 735,390 U.S. 557 (1968) (state law claim completely 

reempted by the Labor Management Relations Act). 

. Plaintiff Asserts That Cingular's Line-Item Charge Violates State Law. 

Washington state imposes a business and occupation tax ("B&O Tax") on 

3ngular. Cingular passes the cost of the B&O Tax on to its Washington subscribers as 

iart of its rate for wireless services; the cost is set forth as a separate line item on each 

STOKES LAWRENCE, P.S. 
800FlFlX AVENUE.SUlTE4WOlOTICE OF REMOVAL - 2 SEA- WASHINGTON 981IX3179 

1001-510\ 208151.doc (206)  6266000 
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bill. Plaintiff asserts that this line-item charge violates RCW 82.04.500. Complaint 

5.2 and 7.1. Federal law, however, prohibits states from regulating the rates charged 

1 1  by wireless carriers and creates an exclusive cause of action in federal court (or before 

the FCC) for rate-related claims, Thus, under the Supreme Court's complete 1 I 
preemption doctrine, Plaintiffs state law claim arises under federal law and isII 

1IB. 	 The Complete Preemption Doctrine Is an Exception to the Well Pleaded 
Complaint Rule. 

"As a general rule, absent diversity jurisdiction, a case will not be removable if II 
the complaint does not affirmatively allege a federal claim," even where federal law 

may provide an absolute defense to the state-law claim asserted. Beneficial Nat'l Bank 

v. Anderson, 539 U.S. I ,  6 (2003); Rivet v. Regions Bank of Luuisiana, 522 U.S. 470, 

475 (1998). This is known as the well-pleaded complaint rule. 

The complete preemption doctrine is an exception to the well-pleaded complaint 

rule, id. at 475-76, and applies if "a federal statute wholly displaces [a] state law cause 

of action." Beneficial, 539 U.S. at 8. Complete preemption occurs when federal law 

defensively preempts the state law claim and simultaneously provides an exclusive 

federal remedy. See, e.g.,Metropolitan Li$e Ins. Co. v. Taylor, 481 U.S. 58, 63-64 

(1 987); Abraham v. Norcal Waste Systems, Inc., 265 F.3d 81 1, 8 19 (9th Cir. 2001). 

When these two conditions are met, Congress' intent that the federal cause be exclusive 

is clear and the claim arises under federal law for removal purposes. Beneficial, 539 

U.S. at 9 n.5. 

In Beneficial, for instance, the Court held that the National Bank Act completely 

preempted state law usury claims against national banks, even though the usury claims 

STOKES LAWRENCE, P.S. 
NOTICE OF REMOVAL - 3 	 800 RFTH AVENUE,SUITE QMX) 
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II "did not refer to any federal law." Id. at 4. Noting the strong federal interest in 


2 I Iuniformity advanced by the particular provisions of the National Bank Act, 12U.S.C. 


3 I $ 5  85 and 86, the Court concluded that the provisions "supersede both the substantive 
I 
4 I and the remedial provisions of state usury laws and create a federal remedy . . . that is 
I 
5 I exclusive, even when a state complainant, as here, relies entirely on state law." Id. at
I 

C. 	 The Federal Communications Act Completely Preempts Plaintiff's Principal 
Claim. 

When it comes to the regulation of wireless carriers' rates, the Federal 
I I 
Communications Act (the "FCA" or the "Act"), 47 U.S.C. $ 151, et seq., has the sameIIIIpreemptive effect as the National Bank Act. Congress has both expressly forbidden 

I I
1 1  

states from regulating wireless rates and created an exclusive federal remedy for 

l2 consumers wishing to challenge unjust or unreasonable charges on their bills. 

13 


14 

Therefore, as in Beneficial, state law claims challenging rates are completely preempted. 


1. Congress Has Forbidden States From Regulating Wireless Carriers' 

15 Rates. 


Because "[n]o state Iines divide the radio waves," the federal government long 

17 ago concluded that "national regulation is not only appropriate but essential to the I I 
18 efficient use of radio facilities." Federal Radio Comm'n. v.Nelson Bros. Bond &
II 
19 Mortgage Co., 289 U.S.266, 279 ( 1  933). Consistent with this policy, and in response
II 
20 I Ito the advent of cellular telephones, Congress in 1993 amended the Federal 


21 IICommunications Act to "dramatically revise the regulation of the wireless 


22 I telecommunications industry" with respect to rates. Connecticut Dep't. of Pub. Util.
I 
23 Control Y .  FCC, 78 F.3d 842,845 (2d Cir. 1996). Congress intended the 1993
II 

STOKES LAWRENCE, P.S. 
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1 Amendments "to establish a national regulatory policy for CMRS [Commercial Mobile II 
2 II Radio Service], not a policy that is bdkanized state-by-state." In re Petition of the 

3 People of the State of Cal., 10F.C.C.R. 7486,7499 (¶ 24)' 1995 WL 3 14451 (May 19,II 
4 1995) (footnote omitted). The legislative history of the 1993 Amendments underscores II 
5 Congress7 intent: II 

IBJecause commercial mobiIe services require a Federd 
icense and the Federal Government is attempting to promote 

competition for such services, and because providers of such 
servlces do not exercise market power vis-8-vis telephone 
exchan e service carriers and State re ulation can be a barrier 
to the development of competition in t 71is market, uniform 
nationalpolzcy is necessary and in the public interest. 

1 1  Id. at 7499 n.70 (quoting Conference Report, at 80-8 1) (emphasis added). 

lo To ensure uniformity, Congress expressly forbade states from regulating the rates 11 
charged by wireless carriers: 

[NJo state or local government 

regulate the entry of or the 

mobile service . . . except that this 

a State from regulating the other 

commercial mobile services. 


15 1 )  47 U.S.C. 8 332(c)(3)(A). The language Congress used in $332(c)(3)(A) could not be 

16 more clear; over the last decade, the FCC and numerous courts have confirmed the!I 
17 IIpreemptive effect of 8 332(c)(3)(A). See, e.g., Metrophones Telecomms., Inc. v. Global 

18 / ICrossing Telecomms., Inc., 423 F.3d 1056, 1077 (9th Cir. 2005) (noting that 

19 1 1  8 332(c)(3)(A) "has been held to preempt any claim that would require a court to set a 

20 IIreasonable rate or to assess the reasonableness of rates charged.").' 

21 1 ' See also Ball v. CTE Mobilnet of Cal., 96 W Rptr Zd 801, 806 (Cal App. 2000) 

22 (1 (state law injunctive claims challenging carriers' practice of charging for non- 

23 communication time preempted); In n i e  Matter OfSouthwertern Bell Mobile Systems, 1I 
STOKESLAWRENCE, P.S. 
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2. 	 State-Specific Line-Item Charges Fall Within the Definition of Rates. 

1 1  Rate regulation comes in many shapes and sizes. It covers not only issues such as 

3 I Ithe absolute price a wireless carrier may charge but also questions like "for what goods 

4 and services may a wireless carrier charge customers?" and "how must a wireless carrier II 
5 break out its rates?" All of these components make up the carrier's rate structure, and II 
6 they are the exclusive province of federal law. I I 

(a) 	 The FCC has expressly decided that state laws like 
RCW 82.04.500 are preempted by 5 332. 

If there were any doubt on this point, it was put to rest last year when the FCC 

explicitly held that state laws prohibiting wireless caniers from using line item charges 

to pass-tlx-ough state taxes constituted rate regulation under $ 332(c)(3)(A). Second 

Report nnd Order in the Matter of Truth-in-Billing and Billing Format, 20 F.C.C.R. 

6448,6449 (¶ I), 6462 30-31), 2005 WL 645905 (2005). As the FCC observed, 

13 


$ 332(c)(3)(A) broadly prohibits state regulation of the "rates charged by" wireless 

14 


service providers, including not only "rate levels," but also rate "structures" and rate 

15 


"elements," including "line items." Id. at 6462-63 (¶ 30). 


The FCC unambiguously explained its reasoning: "State regulations that prohibit 

a [wireless] carrier from recovering certain costs through a separate line item, thereby 

19 IIlnc., FCC 99-356, 14 F.C.C.R. 19898 18-20,23,1999 WL 1062835 (Nov. 24, 1999) 

20 I I (states may not prohibit wireless carriers from charging for incoming calls or from 

21 charging for airtime in whole minute increments); In re Corncast Cellular Telecomms. 1 1  
22 Litig.,949 F. Supp. 1 193, 1201 (E.D. Pa. 1996) (state law claims asserting that charging II 	 I 
23 IIfor non-communication time and "rounding up" airtime preempted). 

STOKESLAWRENCE, P.S. 
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pennitting cost recovery only through an undifferentiated charge for service, clearly and II 
directly affect the manner in which the [wireless] carrier structures its rates" andII 
therefore constitute rate regulation preempted by Section 332. Second Truth-in-Billing 

Order, 20 F.C.C.R. at 6463 (¶ 31). 

The FCC identified certain state laws and regulations, including a Vermont 

regulation prohibiting the use of line items to recover the cost of gross revenues taxes, 

as preempted rate regulations. Id. at 6464 n.87. And the FCC went further, noting that: 

"The statutory preemption we recognize in this item is not limited to these particular 

state rules, but would apply to other rules, now and in the future, that constitute 'rate 

regulation' in the manner described above." Id. The Second Truth-in-Billing Order 

leaves no question that RCW 82.04.500 is preempted by 3 332(c)(3)(A) to the extent it 

prohibits wireless carriers from passing through the cost of the B&O ax.' 

The FCC's Order is the subject of petitions for review pending in the U.S. Court of 

Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit. See National Ass'n of State Utility Consumer 

Advocates v. FCC, Nos. 05-11682-DD and 05-12601-DD ( I  1th Cir.). The filing of the 

petitions for review did not suspend the operation of the Order, 28 U.S.C. 2349(b),

1 1  and no stay has been sought in or issued by either the FCC or the Eleventh Circuit. By / 
its terms, the FCC Order extends to all state laws that constitute "rate regulation" in the 

manner of the laws considered by the Commission-i.e., laws prohibiting CMRS 

providers from recovering gross receipts taxes and other expenses through separate line 

item charges. 

STOKES LAWRENCE, P.S. 
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(b) The FCC's decision is entitled to Chevron deference. 

The FCC's conclusions in the Second Truth-in-Billing Order are entitled to  

deference under Chevron U.S.A., Inc. v. Natural Resources Defense Council, Inc., 

467 U.S. 837 (1984). Congress delegated to the FCC the authority to "execute and 

enforce" the Communications Act, 47 U.S.C. 5 151, and to "prescribe such rules and 

regulations as may be necessary in the public interest to carry out the provisions" of the 

Act, id. 5 201(b); AT&T Corp. v. Iowa Utilities Bd., 525 U.S. 366, 377-378 (1999). 

These provisions give the FCC the authority to promulgate binding legal rules, and the 

FCC issued the Second Truth-in-Billing Order in the exercise of that authority. 

Chevron deference must therefore be accorded to the declaratory ruling set forth in that 

order. See Nat'l Cable & Telecomms. Ass'n v. Brand X Internet Sews., -U.S. -, 

125 S. Ct. 2688,2699 (2005) (giving Chevron deference to the FCC's interpretation of 

the Communications Act in a declaratory ruling because the FCC is authorized to 

promulgate binding legal rules and it "issued the order under review in the exercise of 

:hat authority"). 

Where an agency has acted within the scope of its authority, Chevron provides for 

I two step analysis to determine the validity of the agency's action. First, a court must 

letermine whether the statute makes Congress' intent clear; if so, a court must "give 

:ffect to the unambiguously expressed intent of Congress." Chevron, 467 U.S. at 842-

$3. If not, and the statute is ambiguous as to the precise question at issue, a court must 

'defer at step two to the agency's interpretation so long as the construction is 'a 

,easonable policy choice for the agency to make.'" Brand X, 125 S. Ct. at 2702 

quoting Chevron, 467 U.S. at 845). 

STOKES LAWRENCE, P.S. 
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The statutory prohibition of state regulation of "rates charged" for CMRS clearly 

expresses Congress's intent to proscribe state laws such as RCW 82.04.500. But even 

to the extent the statute is ambiguous on this point, Chevron requires deference t o  the 

FCC's interpretation of Section 332(c)(3)(A) as encompassing such laws because such 

an interpretation is plainly a reasonable policy choice in view of Congress's intention 

that CMRS rates be comprehensively and exclusively regulated at the federa1 level. 

Recognizing that the term "rates charged" in Section 332(c)(3)(A) includes line item 

;barges precludes such adverse effects, preserves the uniform, market-based regulatory 

Framework mandated by Congress, and thus was eminently reasonable in light of these 

~erarch ingfederal CMRS policy goals. 

3. 	 The FCA Creates an Exclusive Federal Cause of Action for Claims 
Challenging Wireless Carriers' Rates. 

The FCA prohibits carriers from charging unjust or unreasonable rates, 47 U.S.C. 

$ S 201(b) and 202(a), "codify[ing] the bedrock consumer protection obligations of a 

:ommon carrier." In re Personal Communications Industry Association's Broadband 

3ersonal Communications Servs. Alliance's Petition for Forbearance for Broadband 

2ersonal Communications Sews., 13 F.C.C.R. 16857, ¶ 15, 1998 WL 374954 (1998). 

imong other things, $ 201(b) "requires that all charges, practices, classifications, and 

egulations for and in conjunction with interstate communications service be just and 

easonable." Second Truth-in-Billing Order at 6460 (¶ 25). This applies to line item 

harges on wireless carriers' bills. Id. at 6460-6441¶¶ 25-29. And under § 207, claims 

or violations of 5 201(b) must be brought in the federd district court or before the FCC. 

7 U.S.C. 3 207; see ATQT Corp. v. Coeur D'Alene Tribe, 295 F.3d 899,905 (9th Cir. 

002) ("By its express language, 5 207 establishes concurrent jurisdiction in the FCC 

OTICE OF REMOVAL - 9 
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1 and federal district courts only, leaving no room for adjudication in any other forum --II 
2 be it state, tribal or otherwise."). "Congress has decreed that suits related to rates and II 
3 service of [wireless] telephone companies be handled in federal court." Bastien v.II 
4 AT&T Wireless Sews., Inc., 205 F.3d 983,984 (7th Cir. 2000). Therefore the second II 
5 requirement for complete preemption (i.e., that federal law provide an exclusive federal II 
6 IIremedy) is also met in this case. Under Beneficial, Plaintiff's challenge to Cingular's 

7 II line item charge necessarily arises under federal law. 

D. 	 Plaintiff's Claims Are Also Removable Under the Substantial Federal 

Question Doctrine. 


Even if the complete preemption doctrine did not apply, this action would still be 

removable under the substantial federal question doctrine because adjudication of 

Plaintiff's claims requires the resolution of substantial disputed questions of federal law. 

See Franchise Tax Bd. v. Constr. Laborers Vacation Trust, 463 U.S. 1, 13-14 (1983); 

Gully v. First Nat '1 Bank, 299 U.S. 109 (1 936); Smith v. Kansas City Title & Trust Co., 

255 U.S. 180 (1921); Lippitt v. Raymond James Fin. Sews., Inc., 240 F.3d 1033 (9th 

Cir. 2003). 

In this case, whether federal law authorizes Cingular to pass along the cost of the 

B&O tax as a line item surcharge is dispositive of Plaintiff's claims. Plaintiff's 

Complaint therefore raises substantial, disputed questions of federal law. 

Moreover, to permit state courts to entertain challenges to the propriety of 

wireless carriers' rate structures would inevitably lead to the promulgation of fifty 

different and possibly conflicting standards regarding whether, when, and how wireless 

carriers can bill their customers for the costs incurred from state taxes. Yet the federal 

statutory framework is intended to create a "a national regulatory policy for CMRS, not 
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800 F l m !  AVENUE. S u m 4000NOTICE OF REMOVAL - 10 	 SEATILE.WASHINGTON 981W3179 

34001-510\20815l.d0C 	 (206) 6266000 



II Case 2:06-cv-00050-RHW Document 1-1 Filed 02/09/2006 	 I 

a policy that is balkanized state-by-state." In re Petition of New York State Public 


2 IIService Commission to Extend Rate Regulation, 10 F.C.C.R. 8187, ¶ 24, 1995 WL 


3 II319051 (1995) (emphasis added). Again, in the FCC's words: 


individual states to re ulate CMRS carriers' rates 
requirements t fus would be inconsistent 
olic of a uniform, national and deregulatory 

framework for &RJMoreover, there is the significant 
possibility that state regulation would lead to a patchwork of 
inconsistent rules requiring or precluding different types of 
l ~ n eitems, which would undermine the benefits derived from 
allowin CMRS carriers the flexibility to design nationd or 

1 1  
regionaf rate plans." 

Second Truth-in-Billing Order 6467 (¶ 35). This implicates another substantial question 

/Iof federal law. "Where the resolution of a federal issue in a state-law cause of action 

l o  could) because of different approaches and inconsistency, undermine the stability and 1
11 efficiency of a federal statutory regime, the need for uniformity becomes a substantial 

l2 11 federal interest, justifying the exercise of jurisdiction by federal courts." Orrnet Corp. v. 

l3  Ohio Power Co., 98 F.3d 799, 807 (4th Cir. 1996);see Boomer v. ATBrT Corp., 309( 1  
l4 11F.3d 404, 418 (7th Cir. 2002) ("[A] state law challenge to the validity of the terms and 

l5 conditions of a telephone service agreement would result in the application of fifty 1
11bodies of law, and this would inevitably lead to customers in different states receiving 

((different terms and conditions."). 

E. 	 The Court Has Supplemental Jurisdiction Over Any Pendent State Law 
Claims.19 

In addition to the completely preempted claim under RCW 82.04.500, Morse has 20 II 
also included a breach of contract claim and a state consumer protection act claim. It is 

21 11 
22 unclear what the basis for the claims are from the complaint, but regadless, neither 

23 claim is an impediment to federal jurisdiction, If one claim is removable, the Court may 

II 	
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1 exercise supplemental jurisdiction over any remaining claims under 28 U.S.C. § 1367
II
1 1  28 U.S.C. 9 1441 (c) (when one claim removable, entire case may be removed at district 

1 1
11 

3 I Icourt's discretion); Beneficial Nat'l Bank v. Anderson, 539 U.S. 1, 6 n.3 (2003). 


IV. VENUE 


Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 8 1446(a) because the 


6 United States District Court for the Eastern District of Washington encompasses Chelan II 
7 County, the county in which Morse filed her state coua action. 
II 

V. NOTICE
II

1 1  
 Promptly after filing this Notice, Cingular will give written notice of this pleading 

10 to Plaintiff and will file a copy of this Notice with the Superior Court of Chelan County. 
II 
DATED this 9th day of February, 2006. 

11 
1 )  
STOKES LAWRENCE, P.S.


l2  i i  

Attorneys for Cingular Wireless LLC 
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Brian C. Huber THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. WHALEY 
Jeffers, Danielson, Sonn & Aytward, P.S. 
P.0.Box 1688 
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1688 
(509) 662-3685 l(509) 662-2452 FAX 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

MELISSA MORSE, a single person, ) NO. 06-00050-RHW 
individually and on behalf of others ) 
similarly situated, ) NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY 

) DISMISSAL 

Plaintiff, ) 


) 

VS. ) 


) 
ClNGUlAR WIRELESS, LLC, a ) 
Delaware limited liability company, ) 

) 

Defendant. ) 


Plaintiff hereby gives notice that this action is hereby dismissed without 

prejudice. This dismissal is appropriate pursuant to FRCP 41(a), as the 

3efendant has not yet answered or filed a Motion for Summary Judgment. 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL Jcmra. D h 8 i d m s  Sawn& Aylward. P.S. 
An-, a! Law

Page 1 2600Chcslu Kimm R o d  1P 0 Box 1688 
545378 cbc W a u d m .  W A  98807.1688 

(SWJ 662.3685 1 (5C-3) 662-2452 FAY 
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DATED this 3" day of March, 2006. 

s/BRIAN C. HUBER 
WSBA No. 23659 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
JEFFERS, DANIELSON, SONN & AYLWARD, P.S. 
2600 Chester Kimm Road 
P.O. Box 1688 
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1688 
Telephone: 509-662-3685 
Fax: 509-662-2452 
Email: brianh@jdsalaw.com 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL JtWn,  D~~~ So80 & Ayhmnl .  P.S. 
A u m y s  11 L.v 
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545378 doc Wmsrrbe. WA 98807-1688 
(509) 642-3685 l (509) 662-2452 FAX 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on March 3, 2006, 1 electronically filed the foregoing 

with the Clerk of the Court using the CMIECF System which will send 

notification of such filing to the following: 

scott.johnson@stokeslaw.com 

kelly.noonan@stokeslaw.com 

s1BRIAN C. HUBER 
WSBA No. 23659 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
JEFFERS, DANIELSON, SONN & AYLWARD, P.S. 
2600 Chester Kimm Road 
P.O. Box 1688 
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1 688 
Telephone: 509-662-3685 
Fax: 509-662-2452 
Email: brianh@jdsaIaw.com 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL ldfcrr. L b m i c t r o a ,  %am & Aybmrd, P.S. 
Anormy* rr Law 

Page 3 260(1 Churer Klmm Road, P 0.B o x  1566 
54$378.& Wenalchee. WA 96007- 1688 

( S D 9 )  662-3605 I(.%+) 662-2452 FAX 
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